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Policy Framework
IT and e-Commerce Council (ITECC)
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Policy Framework
(@ cCommission on ICT (CICT)

= Created 20 July 2004

= Primary policy, planning,
coordinating,
Implementing, regulating
and administrative entity
for ICT of the Executive
Branch of the
Government

m Centralize all ICT and
ICT-related programs
and projects, functions
and initiatives in one
government agency




Policy Framework
Commission on ICT (CICT)

National Computer Center
(NCCO)

Telecommunications Office
(TelOr)

Department of Transportation
and Communications (DOTC)
operating units which directly
support Communications (e.g.,
the Telecommunications

Policy and Planning Office)

Affiliated offices

m The National .
Telecommunications
Commission (NTC)

m Philippine Postal Corporation
(PPC)
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Policy Framework

m ICT development should:

m Have close coordination between the
government and the private sector

m Be private sector-led and government-
enabled

ncces®
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Policy Framework

Department of Education

m 2002 Basic Education Curriculum

m Teacher training
m Content-based instruction
m Thematic teaching
m Cooperative learning
m Integration of local content, culture and resources
m Utilization of instructional materials
m Assessment

m Teaching of computer skills
= Integration of ICT in the curriculum
m Www.deped.gov.ph



m Policy Framework

Department of Education

m Policy directions for ICT use
In Primary and Secondary

Schools (F. Abad, Secretary, 6
Dec 2004)

m Create and promote a relevant
curriculum

m Improve capacity of teachers
to teach with and about
technology

m Ensure accessibility and
availability of ICT by engaging
stakeholders

m Support school-based ICT
Integration programs




Policy Framework

Commission on Higher Education

m CMO 5, s. 2002 Moratorium on the
Openlng of Programs via the Open
Learning and Distance Education (OL/DE)
both Print and Non-Print Mode and the

Monitoring and Evaluation of all Higher
Education Institutions offering OL/DE
Programs

m Technical Panel of Reviewers for Open
Learning / Distance Education Programs

m CMO 19, s. 2002 Extension of the
Monitoring and Evaluation Period of All
Higher Education Institutions Offering
OL/DE Programs

m CMO 6, s. 2003 Policies and Guidelines on
Transnational Education

= Www.ched.gov.ph




Policy Framework

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority

m Encouraging use of online courseware
= Promotion of IT jobs

m e-Services
m Online enrollment

m Online applications for competency
assessment

® WWWw.tesda.gov.ph




Issues

s Computer:student ratio
= Information literacy
= Pedagogy

deped.gov.ph



eLearning Initiatives
(Partial List)

s Government

m Schools, universities and training
Institutions

® Non-government organizations
m Professional organizations
= Industry

* Partnerships among agencies



Department of Education
www.deped.gov.ph

Training teachers on
computer literacy,
Innovative teaching
strategies and
Integration of ICT In
curriculum

Electronic library
systems

Computer
procurement

Computer donations




Department of Science and Technology

— Science Education Institute
www.sel.dost.gov.ph
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Department of Science and Technology

— Advanced Science and Technology Institute
www.asti.gov.ph
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University Initiatives

= AMA Computer University
Ateneo University

Colegio de San Juan de Letran
De la Salle University

Don Bosco University

Mapua Institute of Technology
STl Education Group
University of the East
University of the Philippines
University of Santo Tomas



School Initiatives

= Public schools

m DepEd initiative

m Context-based school initiatives
m Private schools

m Context-based school initiatives

* Level and degree of implementation varies
widely depending on availability of
resources, training of teachers, and other
factors



Pilipinas Schoolnet

www.pilipinasschoolnet.org
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Foundation for IT Education and

Development
www.fit-ed.org

Philippines %
QT Infoffation Age /¥

About FIT-ED
Programs & Projects
e-ASEAN Task Force
FIT-ED Officers
Links

Contact Info

Priming the Philippines For the Information Age

Mark your calendars! is celebrating its 4th Anniversary
MindShare 20 is on YWednesday, 11 August 2004, 5-Tpm at the ABS-CBR
Caseroom, GIF AlM campus inot ACCEED), Paseo de Roxas, Makati City.
Joby Lizares will speak on the Philippine Emerging Starups Open
(FESQ) initiative. for the newsletter to get the =chedule of
MindShare activities. Questions, comments, potential presenter?

YWhat's the state of ICT use in our public high schoaols? FIT-ED's
Survey of Information and Communication Technology Litilization in
Philippine Public High Schools written by FIT-ED's Director for e-
Learning, ¥ictaria L. Tinio. The reportwas commissioned by Japan's
Center for International Cooperation for Computerization.

FPlease help Pilipinas SchoolNet! Click 10 see how you can assist
Pilipinas SchoolMet public high schools complete their Internet centers.




Financing Schemes

People’s PC program — less than
215,000

PCs for Public School Teachers —
P900 per month




Philippine eLearning Society

www.elearning.ph

Philippine eLearning Society
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The Philippine Society

of Information Technology Educators
WWWw.psite.org

The Philippine Society
Ps ITE of Information
Technology Educators

"Promoting quality information technology education™

Wednesday, Decembear 15,
2004 2:45:38 PM

e NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON
Committess INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION
e 2004
8 2004
PSITE Constitution ;f?

Institutional Members
Individual Members
Regiztration Form

Monthly Seminar Wadshop

-
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PLATINUM SPONSORS @ﬁEAE“' EITY

UNNERSITY OF THE CORDILLERAS
UNNERSITY OF BAGUIO
BAGUIO CITY

National Conference
on
Information Technology Education
2004
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Philippine Business for Social Progress
WwWwWw.pbsp.org.ph
m Center for Corporate Citizenship

m Shaping the Future through Science and
Computer Education
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Intel + DepEd
www9O7.intel.com/education/teach

m Teach to the Future
= Philippine Science Fair

Where to Buy | Training itz | Conta |
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IBM’s
wWwWWw.Ibm.com

United States [change]

Services & solutions Support & downloads My account

m KidSmart Program

m EXite News and highlights

About Community
Relations
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o |
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First European Early Learning conference confirms strong role for
News and highlights ICT in expanding early childhood education
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Ayala Foundation + DepEd + Nokia+ SEAMEO
Innotech + Globe + PMSI Dream Broadcasting
+ Chikka Asia

www.ayala.com.ph

genuine concern for others

Ayala Foundation, Inc. 10F BF| Building
dvenue corner P




Knowledge Channel
www.knowledgechannel.com.ph
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Coca-Cola

+ Mirant Foundation

m Courseware
development

= Training
courses

Teacher
training
Administrato
r training

Technician
training

m ICT planning
and
management

http://www?2.coca-cola.com/
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Microsoft + PBSP + DepEd

m Partners In Learning

A Partners in Learning - Microsoft Internet Explorer g@
Eile  Edit

PageRank £
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Conferences, Meetings and
Competitions

= National Youth Dialogue on ICT for
Development (2003)

m First Nationwide Youth Wireless
Programming Competition (2003)
= Microsoft Office Olympics (2003)

m 4th RP Computing Science Congress
(2003)

m National Summit: Filipino Youth in ICT
(2003)




Conferences

m National Conferences on eLearning
m Philippine eLearning Society

m 2002 - eLearning in a Knowledge-based Society
m 2003 - Integrating elLearning into Education and Industry

m 2004 - Human Development Through Networked
Knowledge
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Conferences

m 15t National ICTs in Basic Education Congress

m Foundation for IT in Education and Development, DepEd,
UP Open University, Coalition for Better Education

m Cebu, December 6-7, 2004



Conferences

m 2nd National Conference on
Distance Education

m UP Open University
m Manila, February 22, 2005

Creativity, Collaboration, and Convergence

in Distancé Education

February 22, 2005
STTC, NISMED, University of the Philippines,

Diliman, Quezon City

» Sharing new knowledge, skills and developments

* Discussion of major implementation issues

* Discussion of research methods and directions in
Distance Education

» Networking among practitioners




Thank you!



	e-Learning in the Philippines
	Policy Framework www.gov.ph
	e-Learning Development Issues
	Policy Framework IT and e-Commerce Council (ITECC)
	Policy Framework IT and e-Commerce Council (ITECC)
	Policy Framework Commission on ICT (CICT)
	Policy Framework Commission on ICT (CICT)
	Policy Framework
	Policy Framework
	Policy Framework Department of Education
	Policy Framework Department of Education
	Policy Framework Commission on Higher Education
	Policy Framework Technical Education and Skills Development Authority
	Issues
	eLearning Initiatives(Partial List)
	Department of Education www.deped.gov.ph
	Department of Science and Technology ? Science Education Institutewww.sei.dost.gov.ph
	Department of Science and Technology ? Advanced Science and Technology Institutewww.asti.gov.ph
	University Initiatives
	School Initiatives
	Pilipinas Schoolnetwww.pilipinasschoolnet.org
	Foundation for IT Education and Developmentwww.fit-ed.org
	Financing Schemes
	Philippine eLearning Societywww.elearning.ph
	The Philippine Societyof Information Technology Educators www.psite.org
	Philippine Business for Social Progresswww.pbsp.org.ph
	Intel + DepEdwww97.intel.com/education/teach
	IBM’s www.ibm.com
	Ayala Foundation + DepEd + Nokia+ SEAMEO Innotech + Globe + PMSI Dream Broadcasting+ Chikka Asiawww.ayala.com.ph
	Knowledge Channelwww.knowledgechannel.com.ph
	Coca-Cola+ Mirant Foundationhttp://www2.coca-cola.com/
	Microsoft + PBSP + DepEd
	Conferences, Meetings and Competitions
	Conferences
	Conferences
	Conferences

